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Fwd: Fw: Water Board

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Dec 15, 2015 at 6:28 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Please upload the attached letter from the City of Igaluit, and the below communication to the ftp site for SWLF-NBC----,
in the application folder.

Thank you,
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----—-- Forwarded message -—---—-—-

From: Ambrose Livingstone <Istone@qiniq.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 15, 2015 at 2:44 PM

Subject: Fw: Water Board

To: Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

See attached letter from City.
Regards, Ambrose

From: Matthew Hamp

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 4:37 PM
To: Ambrose Livingstone

Subject: RE: Water Board

See attached letter signed by the CAO.

Regards,
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From: Ambrose Livingstone [mailto:Istone@gqiniq.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 11:32 AM

To: Matthew Hamp

Subject: Re: Water Board

I should have mentioned Nunavut Brewing Company address is P.O. Box 2189, Igaluit, NU X0A OHO

From: Matthew Hamp
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:53 AM
To: Ambrose Livingstone

Subject: RE: Water Board

Hi Ambrose,

I’m working on it right now. | will address the letter to Nunavut Brewing Company Limited though, since the City is not
the applicant in this case. It needs to be signed by the CAOQ. I'll scan it and send it to you as soon as it’s signed.

Regards,

Matthew

From: Ambrose Livingstone [mailto:Istone@giniq.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 9:47 AM

To: Matthew Hamp

Subject: Re: Water Board

Morning Matthew, any chance | could get your letter by mid afternoon today. Water Board advise they will be reducing staff starting
tomorrow until after Christmas.

Tks, Ambrose

From: Matthew Hamp
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:32 AM

To: Ambrose Livingstone
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Subject: RE: Water Board

Received.

I'll send you a response later today.

Matthew

From: Ambrose Livingstone [mailto:Istone@giniq.com]
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2015 10:30 AM

To: Matthew Hamp

Subject: Fw: Water Board

let me know if this one goes through.

From: Ambrose Livingstone
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 12:01 PM
To: mhamp@city.igaluit.nu.ca

Subject: Water Board

Hi Matthew, as per our conversation can you provide a short letter addressed to the water board to the effect that the city will
accept all the by product waste from our proposed Nunavut Brewing Company operations at the City treatment facility.

You will need to address it to Cynthia Ene, Technical Advisor, Nunavut Water Board, P O Box 119, Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0O
You will need to reference 8WLF-NBC in the subject line.
Just craft up the letter and send to me. | will forward to her.

Many tks, Ambrose

ﬂ 20151215_Col_Livingstone_LTR.pdf
46K
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